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[(a) Yes, Sir. The diversion of the
Kosi river through the Kosi Barrage
was started on the 18th of February,

4963 and successfully completed on
the 31st of March, 1963,

(b) The behaviour of the river will
need to be observed for the next two
or three years, specially during
ficods, before an assessment could be
made of the effect of diversion on
the people living between the two
embankments.]

SHORT NOTICE QUESTIONS

Catering Contracts in Constitution
‘House

S.N.Q. 5. Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath:
Wil the Minister of Works, Housing
and Rehabilitation be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Director of Estates
recently invited tenders for catering
in Constitution House;

(b) the number of tenders received,
together with the details of rates
quoted by each tenderer;

(c) whether any decision has been
taken in the matter;

(d) if so, which tender has been
accepted; and

(e) if not, the reasons thesefor?
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The Minister of Works, Housing and

Rchabilitation  (Shri Mehr Chand
Khanna): (a) Yes.

(b) Five.

(c) Yes.

(d) The lowest tender has been ac-
cepted.

(e) Does not arise.

Shri Hari Vishny Kamath: May I
know why for catering in Constitu-
tion Housp tenders were first invited
in 7hvember last, then no decision
was taken in the matter, and fresh
tenders were again invited last
moenth that is, in March, and why it
was that the old contract was extend-
ed from month to month on an ad hoc
basis without taking any final decision
on the tenders received?

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: For the
sitaple reason that we were rather in
a period which was emergency. ...
(Interruptions). Yes, yes. Our inten-
tion then was to convert Constitution
Hcure into a sort of hostel for out-
siders or for government servants. I
hzq tben personally requested and
asked the 14 MPs living there if they
would like to move to Western Court
where  accommodation would be
provided to them; I also told them
if they wanted to go anywhere else,
accommodation could be made avail-
able to them somewhere else too.
That was the main idea.

Now the intention is that we might
carry on with the present arrange-
ment for about 6 months more be-
cause Constitution House may be de-
molished and rebuilt. We may have
a new plan there. That is all under
consideration.

So, we have accepted the lowest
tender now.

Shri Hari Vishmu Kamath: May I
know what is the position—I would
request you to throw some light on
it if the Minister cannot—in regard to
tenders, when tenders are invited,
they are received, and no decision is
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taken on them, and without assign-
ing any reasons fresh tenders are in-
vited? Is it regular, proper ang cor-
rect?

Shri Mehr Chand Khamma: The
tenderer remaing the same; the rates
were the same. There is no change
whatsoever. In fact, so far as the
tenderer is concerned, he seems to
be very popular because I receive a
large number of recommendations,
both oral and in writing, to have his
tender continued.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: My
qucstion  has not been  answered.
What is the position in law? Is it a
correct procedure? I am not talk-
ing of this particular tender, but
generally. Tenders are invited and
tenders are received....

Mr. Speaker: If he wants to dis-
cuss some other matter, he might
come to me and we can discuss that.
Other matters should not be brought
in here at presenf

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Not
other matters, but so far as this
question is concerned. May I know
the reasons for inviting fresh tenders
in March when the old tenders in-
vited in November last were just
shelved and no decision was taken on
them? )

Mr. Speaker: The answer given is
that due to the emergency....

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Is that
an adequate answer. Can he take
shelter behind the emergency for this
purpose? This has nothing to do
with the emergency.

Mr. Speaker: He said that the in-
tention was that Constitution House
might be converted into a residence
for government servants or other
persons arriving there. Therefore, a
decision was not taken so far as I
could understand. Does he want to
add?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: A ques-
tion on the same subject was asked
last month, and the answer then given
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wag that the tenders that were receiv-
ed in December were not competitive
enough. No question of emergency
was mentioned by the Minister then.
At the same time, in regard to Western
Court, another Government hostel, the
same tenderers, as far as I know, gave
tenders and though they were not
competitive, a decision was taken
thereon, while with regard to Consti-
tution House it was shelved and fresh
tenders were invited, and received in
March.

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: I wrote
personal letters to all the 14 MPs in
Constitution House.. ..

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: It is not
a question of MPs here, it is a Gov-
ernment hostel. It is a public matter,
and that is why we are interested.

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: I wrote
to them including the questioner, and
suggested that they might shift......

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: These
are extraneous matters.

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: May I
complete my reply?....if they would
like to shift from Constitution House,
alternative accommodation would be
provided to them. A demand was even
made that instead of one room, two
rooms should be provided. I agreed
even to that. But now, for a period
of about six months we want to
continue the present arrangement, and
the tender has been given to the
lowest tenderer who happens to be the
present caterer. He put in a tender,
his son put in a tender, and I believe
a near relation also put in a tender,
but out of the five his happened to be
the lowest, and it wag accepted.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Sir, I
stk your protection. The question
is not of accommodation at all. It is
of catering, and not for MPs only. It
is a Government hostel, and in the
public interest I am asking the ques-
tion. MPs are living elsewhere also.
I want to know why in this particular
case of Constitution House only,
tenders were invited and received in
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the first instance but no decision was
taken, while in Western Court at the
same time in November tenders were
invited and received and a decision
was taken thereon, though they were
as uncompetitive as the tenders receiv-
ed in respect of Constitution House. I
want to know why in the matter of
Constitution House alone a decision
was not taken and the matter was
shelved.

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: May I
submit only one thing, that we invited
four tenders—for North Avenue, South
Avenue, Western Court and Constitu-
tion House. The tender for Western
Court was accepted. It was decided
by the House Committees of North
Avenue and South Avenue that the
tenders should not be accepted, that
they would make their own arrange-
ments, and I agreed to that. As far
as Constitution House is concerned, we
have invited new tenders and accepted
the lowest.

Mr. Speaker: The objection taken
is this. If he intended Constitution
House to be converted into residence
for Government officials would that
have made any difference in inviting
tenders and accepting them, because
the Minister has laid great stress on
that, that the tenders were not accept-
ed because there was an idea that
Constitution House would be convert-
ed into residence for Government
officials?

Shri Mehr Chand Khanma: We have
done the same thing in Kotah Housc.
‘When Kotah House which was a Gov-
ernment hostel......

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: He is
sgidetracking the whole issue.

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: Sir, I
am not allowed to explain my case.

Mr. Speaker: The Minister might be
allowed.

Shri Mehr Chand Khanna: In Kotah
House also we used to invite tenders.
Then we placed Kotah House at the
disposal of the Ministry of Defence.
That contract, as far as we are con-
cerned, was terminated. At that time
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it was also intended that the entire
Constitution House would also be
dealt with in the same manner as
Kotah House. So, we did not accept
any tender at that time. When we
took the decision that we would carry
it on as a Government hostel as we
are doing now, fresh tenders were
invited.

Mr. Speaker: He has made it clear
now. It was the intention to place
this also in the hands of the Ministry
of Defence?

Shri Mehr Or2ad Khanna: Yes, Sir,
I had written - _rsonal letters to all
the MPs. living in Constitution House.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Not satis-
factory.
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Mr. Speaker: Order; order. It is
no use pursuing it.
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Shri Daji: Since it has not gone to
the Defence Dept., will it be taken out
back to the jurisdiction of the House
Committee?

Mr. Speaker: I will look into it.

Order, order. I have seen some
papers falling from the Press Gallery,
from the top. They should be more
careful with their papers.

WRITTEN ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS

Delhi Water Supply and Sewage
Disposal Undertaking

Shri D. D. Mantri:
Shri P. C. Borooah:
Shri Surendra Pal Singh:
. { Shri Sidheshwar Prasad:
| Shri Ramshekhar
t Prasad Singh:

*935

Shri Harish Chandra
Mathur:
Will the Minister of Health be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it has been decided to
take over the Delhi Water Supply and
Sewage Disposal TUndertaking from
Delhi Municipal Corporation; and

(b) if so, the reasons therefor?

The Minister of Health (Dr. Sushila:

Nayar): (a) No, Sir.

(b) Does not arise.
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National Building Construction
Corporation Ltd.

(" Shri Subodh Hansda:
*936. { Shri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Shiv Charan Gupta:

Will the Minister of Works, Housing
and Rehabilitation be pleased to state:

(a) whether the National Building
Construction Corporation Ltd., has
been able to bring down the cost of
construction;

(b) whether it is rendering advice

to its clients for bringing down the
cost of construction;

(c) whether any fees are charged
for this purpose; and

(d) if so, how much?

The Minister of Works, Housing and
Rehabilitation  (Shri Mehr Chand
Khanna): (a) It is too early to assess
the extent to which the National
Buildings Construction Corporation
has been able to bring down the cost
of construction but since it was set up
in November, 1960, it hags secured 130
contracts of the value of Rs. 9-25
crores by competitive tender at prices
lower than those of other contractors.

(b) This is not a function of the
Corporation.

(c) and (d). Do not arise.
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